Zaeem Aman

Lecturer

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: zaeem.aman@scme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0423715963

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zaeem Aman is working as Lecturer in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Zaeem Aman has published 3 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 223, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MS in Pulp, Paper, Surface Treatment And Graphic Technology Karlstad University, Sweden | 2010 - 2012 |
|---|---------------|
| BSc in Chemical Engg | 2003 - 2007 |
| University of the Punjab , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Lecturer | 2022- Present |
| School of Chemical & Materials Engineering | |
| Lecturer | 2021 - 2022 |

| Lecturer | 2020 - 2020 |
|------------|-------------|
| 0.1.1.4.01 | |

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Lecturer 2014 - 2020

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Manager 2009 - 2010

MB DYES, SILK & CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PVT. LTD. , EDEN CENTRE LAHORE

Asst. Manager 2007 - 2009

MB DYES, SILK & CHEMICAL INDUSTRY PVT. LTD., EDEN CENTRE LAHORE

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2015

Research Articles

Graphene Oxide-PES-Based Mixed Matrix Membranes for Controllable Antibacterial Activity against Salmonella typhi and Water Treatment

2018

Haleema Tariq Bhatti Nasir Mahmood Ahmad Muhammad Bilal Khan Niazi Muhammad Azeem-ur-Rehman Alvi Naveed Ahmad Muhammad Nabeel Anwar Waqas Akram Cheema Sheraz Tariq Mehwish Batool Hussnain Ahmed Janjua Asim Laeeq Khan Asad U. Khan Zaeem Aman

The International Journal of Polymer Science, NULL Impact Factor: 1.892 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 17

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1155/2018/7842148

Kinetic and Thermodynamic Analyses of Sugar Cane Bagasse and Sewage Sludge Co-pyrolysis

2018

Process

Zeeshan Hameed Salman Raza Naqvi Rumaisa Tariq Imtiaz Ali Anas A. Makki Zaeem Aman Energy & Fuels, NULL

Impact Factor: 3.021 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 64

DOI: 10.1021/acs.energyfuels.8b01972